Attenzione, la presente mail proviene da un mittente esterno alla rete aziendale RAI

Dear Rai 3 Editorial,
Thank you for getting back to us.

No Frontex aircraft was flying in the area on the day of the shipwreck. As regards the report received by the
Alarm Phone, it was the Italian Coordination Centre that received the message first, and Frontex was cc'd
on the information.

We feel obliged to clarify how Frontex acts in such situations and how search and rescue works.

It is important to understand that the primary responsibility for search and rescue operations lies with the
relevant national rescue coordination centres. In this case, it was Italy.

The National Rescue Coordination Centre initiates and coordinates the search and rescue operation on the
basis of the information received and, if necessary, requests assistance from Frontex.

Kind regards,
Katarzyna

Katarzyna VOLKMANN

External Communication Specialist
Press Team, Communications Office

From: [CG] Redazione Report

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 8:59 AM

To:

Subject: R: [EXTERNAL] Media Request - RAI, Italian National public television

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: Email originated from outside of Frontex. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and trust the sender.

Thank you for your reply. We need a clarification: we would like to know whether from 13th to 16th June
(especially on the 16th which is the day of the alarm) there were Frontex aircraft flying over the area
reported by Alarm Phone and whether there was a response to the report.

For the production reasons, we need your answer by Friday 25 by 10 a.m.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Report-Rai3

di Radio MAXXI

Via Guido Reni, 4a-Roma

__ _ 70anni . Mostra con ingresso gratuito
m Kg% diTelevisione 100 anni 10 ottobre - 3 dicembre
A

Nessuno é autorizzato mediante I'utilizzo della presente forma di comunicazione elettronica ad assumere obbligazioni di qualsivoglia
tipo che possano vincolare la Societa con terzi, né eventuali notizie fornite con il presente mezzo possono essere considerate in
qualsiasi forma impegnative per la Societa. Il presente messaggio, corredato dei relativi allegati, contiene informazioni da considerarsi
strettamente riservate, ed € destinato esclusivamente al destinatario sopra indicato, il quale é I'unico autorizzato ad usarlo, copiarlo e,
sotto la propria responsabilita, diffonderlo. Chiunque ricevesse questo messaggio per errore o comunque lo leggesse senza esserne
legittimato, é avvertito che trattenerlo, copiarlo, divulgarlo distribuirlo a persone diverse dal destinatario € severamente proibito, ed e
pregato di rinviarlo immediatamente al mittente distruggendone l'originale.



https://www.rai.it/ufficiostampa/assets/template/us-articolo.html?ssiPath=/articoli/2024/10/70-anni-di-Televisione-100-anni-di-Radio-6a626d64-c5a7-412a-a43d-0315c0eb7ada-ssi.html

The use of this form of electronic communication shall authorise no-one to undertake obligations of any kind on behalf of the Company
that are binding with respect to third parties, and the information supplied herewith shall not be binding on the Company. This email,
and its attachments, contains strictly confidential information addressed exclusively to the above mentioned addresse, who is the only
person authorised to use , copy and disclose it, under his/her own responsibility. If you have received this message by mistake, or read
it without being authorised to do so, please be reminded that the storage, copying, disclosure and distribution to persons or parties
other than the addressee are strictly prohibited. Please therefore return it immediately to the sender and destroy the original.

THINK GREEN
BEFORE YOU PRINT

Da: Press

Inviato: venerdi 18 ottobre 2024 11:50

A: [CG] Redazione Report

Cc:>

Oggetto: RE: [EXTERNAL] Media Request - RAI, Italian National public television

Attenzione, la presente mail proviene da un mittente esterno alla rete aziendale RAI

Dear Rai 3 Editorial,
Thank you for contacting us.

Following the shipwreck, the Italian authorities contacted Frontex with a request to support the search and
rescue operation. On 17-18 June, two Frontex aircraft were engaged in the search and rescue activities.

Kind regards,
Katarzyna

Katarzyna VOLKMANN
External Communication Specialist
Press Team, Communications Office

From: [CG] Redazione

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Frontex

Cc: Krzysztof Borowski

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Media Request - RAI, Italian National public television

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: Email originated from outside of Frontex. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and trust the sender.


andreaspinopico


3

Report
Via Teulada, 66 — 00195 Roma

To kind attention of FRONTEX
Plac Europejski 6 Warsaw, Poland

Spokesperson Mr. Krzysztof Borowski

Dear Mr. Borowski,

we are journalist from “Report”, the main Italian current affairs programme on RAIl national public
television.

In one of the next episodes "Report" is producing a report focusing on the shipwreck that occurred off the
coast of Roccella Jonica on 17 June 2024.

For reasons of public interest and social relevance, but also for correct and verified information, we would
need to clarify an aspect linked to the previous day.

In particular:

- we would like to know whether, following the Alarm Phone alert for a boat in distress on the afternoon of
June 16th and the consequent alert launched by the Coast Guard to all ships on the lonian Sea, aerial
surveillance by the Frontex agency was activated on that area to track down that vessel.

For production reasons we ask you for your kind feedback by Monday 21 October.
For any other information, the author of the report, Rosamaria Aquino can be contacted.

Best regards,
Report Editorial Staff
Rai 3

__ _ 70anni . Mostra con ingresso gratuito
m Kgg diTelevisione = 100 anni 10 ottobre - 3 dicembre
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
legittimato, é avvertito che trattenerlo, copiarlo, divulgarlo distribuirlo a persone diverse dal destinatario € severamente proibito, ed &
pregato di rinviarlo immediatamente al mittente distruggendone ['originale.

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

European Border and Coast Guard Agency
Plac Europejski 6, 00-844 Warsaw, Poland
Tel: +48 22 205 9500 - Fax: +48 22 205 9501
www.frontex.europa.eu

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message, including any attachments, cannot be construed as automatically constituting any form of
commitment by Frontex , unless its contents clearly indicate otherwise. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). Any
unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or in part, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately via e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.


http://frontex.europa.eu/

